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Siting, Transmission 
and Environmental 
Protection Division 

 FILE:  N/A 

PROJECT TITLE: Great Oaks South 
Backup Generating Facility  

DOCKET: (20-SPPE-01) 

 Telephone  Email Technical Section: Greenhouse Gas Emissions 

NAME: Gerry Bemis, Air Resources 
Supervisor I, CEC DATE: 7/6/2020 

7/7/2020 TIME: various 

WITH:  
Paul Machiele 
Robert Anderson 
United States Environmental Protection Agency;  
Office of Transportation and Air Quality 

SUBJECT: Federal Credits for Use of Renewable Diesel and Biodiesel Instead of Petroleum 
Diesel   

 
COMMENTS: 

California Energy Commission (CEC) staff, Gerry Bemis, emailed Mr. Machiele and Mr. 
Anderson with the United States Environmental Protection Agency (US EPA) regarding the 
various data centers proposed in the cities of San Jose and Santa Clara.  
CEC staff wanted to inquire about federal credits for the use of renewable diesel and biodiesel 
in place of conventional petroleum diesel in backup engines at proposed data centers. CEC 
staff received two replies (attached) from Mr. Machiele, the first one dated July 6, 2020 and 
the second one dated July 7, 2020. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:   
Signed:             |S| 
 
Name:   
 
Gerry Bemis, Air Resources Supervisor I 
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